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Mr. James Landon 

City Manager 

City of Palm Coast 

160 Cypress Pointe Parkway, Suite B-106 

Palm Coast, Florida  32137 

 

Re: WW180420 – Palm Coast 

 Transmission, Treatment & Reuse  

 

Dear Mr. Landon: 

 

Attached is a copy of the proposed State Revolving Fund loan agreement for the City’s 

transmission, treatment, and reuse project.   

 

Please sign and have the appropriate officials seal two copies, and return them to us 

within three weeks at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, 

Florida, 32399-3000.  We will sign the documents and mail a fully executed original to 

you.   

 

We appreciate your participation in the State Revolving Fund loan program.  If you have 

any questions about the loan agreement, please call Tommy Williams at (850) 245-2912. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Angela Knecht, Program Administrator 

State Revolving Fund Management 

 

AK/tw  

 

Attachment 

 

cc: Yinhui Xu, Ph.D, P.E. – CPH, Inc. (lxu@chpcorp.com) 

 Richard Adams – City of Palm Coast (radams@palmcoastgov.com) 
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